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FPSC, CLK - CO: PONDENCE
Kimberley Pena [ Administrative [CParties ] Consumer
UMENT NO.
From: Kimberley Pena g%ig?BE"FION’
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 4:00 PM S
To: ‘nicki.garcia@akerman.com’

Subject: FW: Request to be added as Interested Person - Docket No. 080512 CORRECTION
Attachments: Request to be added as Interested Person - Docket No. 080512

Ms. Garcia, Mr. Feil has been added to the mailing list per attached email. The correction referenced below has
been made.

Kimberley M. Pefia
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission b
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. N
Taliahassee, FL 32399-0850 a’\g‘,\

. 0

(850) 413-6770

From: Clara Leider

Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 8:21 AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Request to be added as Interested Person - Docket No. 080512 CORRECTION

From: Garcia,'Nicki [mailto:nicki.garcia@akerman.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 10:30 AM

To: Clara Leider

Subject: FW: Reguest to be added as Interested Person - Docket No. 080512
Clara,

Matt just noticed on CMS that his emait address is missing the dot in between his first and last name. It should be:

Matt.Feil@akerman.com

Can you help with this?

www.akerman.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use-of the individual or
entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it.
Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal
tax advice contained in this e-mail, including attachments to this e-mail, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding
penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.
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Nicki Garcia
850-425-1677

From: Feil, Matthew

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 10:08 AM

To: Garcia, Nicki

Subject: RE: Request to be added as Interested Person - Docket No. 080512

Yes; | pulied it from CMS

From: Garcia, Nicki

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 9:34 AM

To: Feil, Matthew

Subject: RE: Request to be added as Interested Person - Docket No. 080512

I'm sure that will make a difference. I'll let them know. Did this info come from their website?

Nicki Garcia
850-425-1677

From: Feil, Matthew

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2008 5:50 PM

To: Garcia, Nicki

Subject: RE: Request to be added as Interested Person - Docket No. 080512

They missed the ".” between "matt" and "feil” in my email address. Wil! that be a problem?

Akerman Law Firm (08d)

Matt Feil

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone: 850-425-1614

FAX:222-0103

Email: mattfeil @akerman.com

From: Clara Leider [mailto;CLeider@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2008 8:21 AM

To: Garcia, Nicki

Subject: RE: Request to be added as Interested Person - Docket No. 080512

We have received your request and will be added to docket... Thank you for your interest.

From: Gardia, Nicki [mailto:nicki.garcia@akerman.com]

Sent: Monday, August 04, 2008 10:56 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Request to be added as Interested Person - Docket No. 080512

Please add Matt Feil as an interested person on the following docket:

Docket No. 080512: Petition for approval of a negotiated power purchase contract for purchase of
8/7/2008
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firm capacity and energy with Vision/FL, LLC, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

His contact info is listed below:

Matt Feil

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue
Suite 1200

Tallahassee, FL 32301
phone: 850-425-1614
matt.feil@akerman.com

If you need additional information, please let me know. Thanks.

Nicki Garcia

Office of:

Lila A. Jaber, Esq.
Harold A. Mclean, Esq.
Matt Feil, Hsq.

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

(850) 425-1677
Nicki.Garcia@Akerman com

8/7/2008
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Clara Leider

From: Garcia, Nicki [nicki.garcia@akerman.com) o kl E l I]-Js

Sent: Monday, August 04, 2008 10:56 AM
To: Records Clerk
Subject: Request to be added as Interested Person - Docket No. 080512

Please add Matt Feil as an interested person on the following docket:

Docket No. 080512: Petition for approval of a negotiated power purchase contract for
purchase of firm capacity and energy with Vision/FL, LLC, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

His contact info is listed below:

Matt Feil

Akerman Senterfitt W
106 East College Avenue
Suite 1200 gblog NE

Tallahassee, FL 32301 Ly
phone: 850-425-1614
matt.feil@akerman.com

if you need additional information, please let me know. Thanks.

Nicki Garcia
Office of:

Lila A. Jaber, Esq.
Harold A. McLean, Esq.
Matt Feil, Esq.

Akerman Senterfitt

166 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 425-1677
Nicki.Garcia@Akerman.com

nterfitt

AL AT

www.akerman.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and contidential information, and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this
communication in error and then delete it. Thank vou.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.8. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any
U.S. federal fax advice contained in this transmiual, is not intended or written 1o be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpese of _QJEavoid]n g penaities
under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, markefing or recommending to another party a?j@"ﬁﬁaﬁ]?l}‘w nﬁ[qﬂ@@ﬁed @ﬁ‘h;s._-mall or
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